OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE CF NEW MEXiCO
P.0. BOX 1980 - HOBBS

88240
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

December 17, 1975

H. L. Brown, Jr.
P. 0. Box 2237
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Before we can approve Forms C-104 and authorize the sale of
gas from the wells listed below, it will be necessary for
Transwestern Pipeline Company to furnish us with a Notice of
Gas Connection for each well,.

Federal "B" No. 1-J 4-8-3
Federal "C" No. 1-C 4-8-3
Federal "D" No. 1-C 9-8-3

~NON

Further, although we hLave accepted Forms C-122 as submitted
for these wells, in the future multi-pcint back pressure tests
must be conducted in zccordance with our Manual for Back Pres-
sure Testing. ‘

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOXN

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

me

cc-Transwestern Pipeline Co.
Box 2521
Houstcn, Texas 77001



